STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR Jul Yy 26, 1990 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8B241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Hal J. Rasmussen Operating Inc.
Six Desta Drive Suite 2700
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Jay Cherski

Re: Recompletion to Jalmat
State A A/c-2 #55-P 8-22-36
State A A/c-2 #58-L 8-22-36
Gentlemen:

Your intention to recomplete the above-referenced wells from the South
Eunice SR Qn Pool to the Jalmat T-Y-SR Pool have been received.

The location of both wells is unorthodox for the 640-acre proration unit.
You will need to make an application for administrative approval of
these locations with our Santa Fe office.

As soon as the unorthodox location have been approved your intent to
recomplete, Form C-101, will be approved and returned to you.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



